
b6 - 1 

b7C - 1 CIV (H)] Caveats NONE 

b6 -3,4 
RE IP foOttl  , 	b7C -3,4 

f 
	 - 

t 
	

b7D -1 . 

b7F -1 1 

Page 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

From 	 CIV (H) 
Sent: urs.. 	 2004 9 05 AM 
To 	 Civ (H) 
Cc: CIV (H) 
Subject: RE IP for 
Classification 

Caveats NONE 

Steve - There is no IP for 	The only JTF paper done, as indicated below, was our request to 
conduct interrogations of 	utside Camp Delta, which were never conducted, as you know The 
General Counsel of the FBI, Valerie Capron', is aware of all facts and circumstances surrounding 
Thanks 	 r 	I Message-- 
From 	 Iv (H) 
Sent: e n a une 23, 2004 5.45 PM 	 b6 -1,2,3,4 
To: 	 SSA (H) 	 b7C -1,2,3,4 
Cc: 	 CIV (H);I 	 I FED (H) b7D -1 

IP 0 
b7F - 1 

Classification 	trz,-4:kEtt 

b6 -1,2,3,4 
b7C -1,2,3,4 

b7D -1 
SSA (FI) 	b7F -1 

I 

Subje : 
Importance: High 

I need an IP fo ❑ to send to the office of the GC PLs send me the most recent 
THanks 

b6 -1,3,4 

b7C -1,3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

Director Joint Intelligence Group 
I Message 	 

From: 	 CIV (H) 
i  Se t• W 	une 23, 2004 2 . 06 PM  

To: 	 GS14 (H) 	 lav  (H) 
Cc 	 MA3 (H) 	 I MAj (H) 
Su•je 

b6 -1,2,3,4 
b7C -1,2,3,4 
b7D -1 
b7F -1 

    

Classification Dt6-43: 

Caveats NONE 
b6 -1,3,4 

I don't have  it pis on FBI hold 
 I 	 til 

and has been the whole time I've been here I suggest o 	nta b7C -1,3,4 I 	I  I  and also) 	I think Jim !se one ViorkinCaf not❑ then it'sl 	 1 b7D -1 

b7F -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Saudi Arabia Team Chief 

DETAINEES-1612 

go/2._ 
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-RE IP fo f--01k, _....qr" 	
b6 -3,4 	 

-.,i 	
b7C -3,4 	 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

Classification C C::11)-E4II: I. 

Caveats NONE , 

Classification C 	 L 

Caveats NONE 

Classification D!:Z-Rt 

Caveats NONE 

I 

Classification 	1:::ra.43: 

Caveats NONE 

Classification OF13-R4E1 

Caveats NONE 

■ 

I 

b6 -1 

b7C - 1 
) 

I 
Page 5 

DETAINEES-1616 

Welo 	  , 	 . 
DOJFB1-002209 

I 	I 	i  
ACLU-RDI 3099 p.2



Director, Joint Intelligence Group 

b6 -1 	I .  

b7C -1 	1 ,  

b2 -3 

b6 -2,3,4 

b7C -2,3,4 

b7D -1 

b7E -1 

b7F -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 I 

b7F -1 

'ISN Owes never  
then decided not to use 	nd simply put l him in Camp V The FBI has lead on this one 

 is ectal IP is was, simply a notification of intent to usel 	 I  We 

v/r 

,1 

b6 -2 

b7C -2 

I 	Message 	 
From: 	 ILtCol, DoD-OGC [mailto 	 b6 -2,3,4 
Sent: Monday, June 21,  2004 3'47 PM 	 g b7C -2,3,4 

HELP' 

b6 -2,3,4 
Mr r"-l-iee6  IP for0 It was sent up and staffed butEjs book has only the request b7c  _2  , , 4  
and not:the IP I tned SO/LIC but no one home light now 

b7D - 1 
Please forward ASAP Thanks 

	
b7F -1 

b6 -2 

b7C -2 

Classification 

CaveatS 131:1114021t 

DETAINEES-1615 

	1 

/10 (S- 

b7D -1 Subject: IP forED77414)- 
b7F - 1 Importance: Htgb 

DOJFB1-002208 ACLU-RDI 3099 p.3



b6 -3,4' 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -1 

Classification 
	-1 

cation C"Crit.--astrrA-r- 

 Caveats NONE 

b6 -1 	 I need the IP foo PIs send via e-mail 
b7C -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

v/r 
	 b7D -1 

b7F -1 

b7C -2 

b6 -2 	
Director, Joint Intelligence Group 

----Original Message 	 
Fromi 	DoD-OGC [mailtol 
Set: Monday. lune. )1 2004 4'28 PM 
To:I 	 ICiv  (H)' 
SubjeCt: RE IP fOrillAyilitg 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

1 
b6 -2,3,4 

b7C -2,3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

Makes sense because DOJ wants the interrogation plan '(or senior officials) Do you have any IP on this 
guy or only request 

b6 -2,3,4 

b7C -2,3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

--Original 	Message-- 
Froriii 	 ICiv (H) [mailtol 	 I Sent: Monday, Jun  21; 2004 4:16 PM 	  
To:1 LtCol, DoD-OGC1 
Subject: RE: IP for 
Importance: High 

Classitidation 

Caveats -Nef-eftl---  
DETAINEES-1614 

	1(H); Civ (H) 

Page 3  
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I 	
_436 -3,4  ....__,,, , 

	

[RE IP 	foElr9K .  1.- --  ...b7c -3,4 	 .. 	 .  

1, -)  b7D -1 

b6 -1 b7F -1 
b7C -1 

Page 21 

JTF &MO - 10EI 

----Original Message 	 
Fromi 	 IGSI4 (H) 
Sent: Weeinecrta‘i. Jun  23, 2004 9:36 AM 
To: Civ (1 
Cc: 	  MA) (H 
Subject: RE. IP fO 	

) 
) 

1://N 
	ICIV (H) 

b6 -1,2,3,4 

b7C -1,2,3,4 

b7D -1 

MAI (H) 	b7F -1 

 

Classrfica 

Caveats NONE 
• 	t 

!b6 -1 

ib7C -1 

b6 -2,3,4 

b7C -2,3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

Please forward the 1p forD to MI 

I  

VR, 	 b6 -1 

ICE OIC 

"Let every nation itnw whether it wishes us well or 114 
that we shall pay any, price, bear any burden, 
meet any; hardship, support any friend, oppose any foe: 
to ensure the survival and success of liberty " 

President John F Kennedy 

-----On 
From: 	 H) 
Se 	 une 23, 2004 10 . 24 AM 
To: 	 S14 (H) 
Cc: 	 Al (H); 
Subject FW: IP for 
Impor6nce: High, 

b7C -1 

I 
b6 -1,2,3,4 
b7C -1,2,3,4 

MA) (H) b7D -1 
b7F -1 

DETAINEES-1613 
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Bruce, 

You don't need to  read  Ail fhtS unI  c¢ un,,  nartirinlarhr want fn he.+ Pei hire. tint ir 

{(MSG011 RTF ,ECRE  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
From Capron', Valerie E (OGC) (FBI) 
To GEBHARDT; BRUCE J (DO) (FBI) 
cc • 
Subject FW Detainne Matter 

NON-RECORD 

b5 -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

What 'do you think? 

Valene 
Message---- 

Frdm :TIDWELLJ STEPHEN (IR) (FBI) 
Sent Friday, July 02, 2004 5 09 PM 
To C4proni, Valene E (OGC) (FBI),I 	 
(OGC) (FBI) 	I 
Cc Fedarcyk, Janice K (IR) (FBI), 
Subject FW Detainne Matte'r 

(OGC) (FBI), BOWMAN, MARION E 

(IR) (FBI) 

,z*.s:SZITEt6:2. ..6,453s7.91,..:33111t:DLIVJAC::...:04.0/..,,  4  Is ..1 

I 	 NON-RECORD 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

ALL. INFORMATZON' CONTAWE 0  
HEAmii4amu61.itxbirtgbi:Lqcmp 

snovi'opusFwrsz 

Valen te' 
Attached is the original and the edited copy done by BAU I UC 
The edited version of the OGC letter is attached as "OOCDODIetter wpd" 

El per my telcal 

1 	13 rid ASAC Jan Fedarcyk 

1 	 1 	, 
The attached is modified version  of your draft that  inco orates su nested charms based  n UCE:Is 

bl conV 	 ay with SSA's) 	  
ii? the obs 	 an 

)(not an 	 as present 
wit  rvi w and was not with 	hen he  b6 -1 	
observed the detame 	 • - His-additionsto -the -draft" leiter are bolded and 

b7C -1 	deletions are bracketed j j 

Although the recommended changes add detail that we believe is important, I have a broader concern 
aboirt the letter and GTMO issues in general' The letter is reporting 3 incidents (or 4 if the observation 
of the canine use is counted separatelvll  

I 	 

SECRET--"' 

b5 -3 

IPage 11 

{ S
) 

DETAINEES-1617 /0 /-1 
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